Kim amendola - NOAA Federal
— —

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scott,

Kim amendola - NOAA Federal
Monday, September 9, 2019 2:48 PM
Scott Smullen

John Ewald; Kate Naughten

Fwd: Email from Craig McLean?

FYI. This came into our SE General Counsel office.

Kim

- Forwarded message —

From: Kim amendola - NOAA Federal <kim.amendola@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:46 PM

Subject: Re: Email from Craig McLean?

To: Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>
Cc: UMS Postmaster - NOAA Service Account gov>, NOAA Abuse gov>, Thomas Robertson - NOAA Federal <thomas.rober gov>, Becky Stanley <Beck

Mike, this is a reporter phishing for a comment. I'll forward her original email to NOAA Public Affairs. They have the lead on this.

Thanks,
Kim

0On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 1:32 PM

Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov> wrote:

This looks suspicious as | have never heard of this person nor the subject matter of her message. Her email address, however, looks like it might be legitimate.

Show original version:

Original Message
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Created at: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM (Delivered after 11 seconds)
From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>
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- Forwarded message ---
From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM
Subject: Email from Craig McLean?

To: <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>

Hi Michael,
I realize this is random, but wondering if you happen to have the email from Craig McLean about looking into the agency's response to the president's Hurricane Dorian tweets and comments.
In case you have it, my secure email is kathrynwatson@protonmail.com, or on Signal -- 571-282-8391.

Best,
Katie

Kathryn (Katie) Watson

White House reporter, CBSNews.com
Cell: 571.282.8391

Twitter: @kathrynw5

B. Michael McLemore, Section Chief
Southeast Section, NOAA General Counsel
263 13th Avenue S.

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

727-824-5371

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the
named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential,
privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are

not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any
review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the
message.

Kim Amendola
Communications Supervisor
NOAA Fisheries/U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 727-551-5707
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